
ONE HUNDRED 
AND SEVENTY -SIXTH lVIE~';ril'lG 

Held at th? Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Monday, 19 July 1948, at 3 p.m. 

President : Dr. Charles MALIK 

3. Continuation of the discussion on the 
adoption of the agenda (E/830 :and 
E/855) 

.The PRESIDENT drew attention to the two 
documents before the Council : the provisional 
agenda for the seventh session of the Economic 
and Social Council (E/830) and the Report of 
the Agenda· Committee (E/855). 

Mr. THORN (New Zealand), after recalling that 
at the sixth session of the Economic and Social 
Council the New Zealand delegation had opposed 
the holding of the. seventh session at Geneva, 1 

expressed his delegation's pleasure at being in 
Switzerland, a country where, for centuries, the 
people had fought for the rights of the indivi
dual and the freedom of the spirit, and had 
shown that by common sense, patience and good
Will, men and women speaking different lan
guages could be united in a stable and peaceful 
society. 

He expressed the hope that members of the 
Economic and Social Council would be moved 
to co-operate, so that the results of the proceed
ings of the seventh session would strengthen the 
Council and the United Nations in public opinion. 

At the meeting of the Agenda Committee at 
Lake Success, in }\fay, the representative of New 
Zealand had submitted a memorandum contain
ing proposals aiming at (1) an orderly arrange
ment of the business of the seventh session of 
the Economic and Social Council and (2) expe
dition in reaching decisions on the agenda items 
of the Council. The gist of those proposals was 
now to be found in document E/C.3/10. The 
representatives of Australia and France had also 
subsequently submitted proposals (E/C.3/7 and 
EjC.3/5) urging measures corresponding with 
those the New Zealand delegation had had in 
mind. 

The_ proposals of the New Zealand delegation, 
with certain modifications, were now before the 
Council as recommendations of the Agenda Com
mittee. . One of the reasons for the list appearing 
under heading II in paragraph 10 of document 
E/855 was the need for expediting the workof 
the Council in order to help the Secretariat in the 
preparation of the appropriate documents for 
subinisi'lion to the General Assembly in . Paris. 
If_ that list were approved, not only could the 
various committees be set up without delay, but 
there would be immediate work for them to do. 

-1 See- Official Eeoords of the Eeonomio and Social 
Council, third -year; sixth session, 123r~ meeting. 

-CENT SOIXANTE-SEIZIEME 
SEANCE 

' ,.,. . 
,. 

Tenue mt Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le lundi 19 juillet 1948, a 15 heures 

President : M. Charles MALTI{ _ 

3. Suite de la discussion sur !'adoption 
de l'ordre du jour (E/830 et E/855) 

Le Pmf:siDENT attire !'attention du Conseil sur 
les deux documents dont il est saisi: l'ordre du 
jour provisoire de la septieme. session du Conseil 
economique et social (E/830)- et le rapport du 
Comite de l'ordre du jour (E/855). 

M. THORN (Nouvelle-Zelande), apres avoir rap
pele qu'a la sixieme session du Conseil economi
que et socialla delegation de la Nouvelle-Zelande 
s'etait opposee a ce que la septieme session se tint 
a Geneve 1, exprime le plaisir qu'eprouve la 
delegation de son pays a se trouver en Suisse, 
pays dont les habitants, depuis des siecles, luttent 
pour les droits de l'individu .et la liberte de 
pensee et ont demontre qu'avec du bon se.ns, de 
la patience et de la bonne volonte, des hommes 
et des femmes parlant des langues differentes 
peuvent etre unis au sein d'une communaute 
stable et pacifique. 

Il exprime l'espoir que les membres du Conseil 
eeonomique et social en seront incites a colla
borer, de fa~on que les resultats des travaux de 
la septieme session augmentent encore le prestige 
du Conseil et des Nations Unies aux yeux de 
l'opinion publique. 

Lars de la reunion du Comite de l'ordre du 
jour, qui s'est tenue a Lake Success, au mois 
de mai, le representant de la Nouvelle-Zelande 
a· presente un memorandum, qui contena:it des 
propositions visant : 1) a ordonner le travail 
de la septieme session du Conseil economique 
et social, et 2) a accelerer l'adoption des deci
sions appelees par les questions inscrites. a I 'ordre 
du jour du Conseil. L 'essen tiel de ces propositions 
se trouve main tenant dans le document EjC.3/10. 
Les representants de l'Australie et de la France 
ont par la suite. presente ega;lement des propo
sitions (E/C.3j7 et E/C.3/5) · recommandant 
vivement des mesures analogues a celles que la 
delegation de la Nouvelle~Zelande avait en vue. 

Les propositions de la delegation de la Nou
velle-Zelande, Iegerement modifiees, sont maii;t
tenant presentees au Conseil. sous- forme de 
recommandations du Comite de l'ordre du jour. 
L'une des raisons pour Iesquelles le Comite . a 
etabli la liste qui figure. .sous la .r.ubriq_ue II 
(paragraphe 10 du document Ej855), _ c 'est qu'il 
est necessaire d'accelerer les travaux du Conseil 
afin d'~ider le Sec:~r~tariat_ a preparer les docu~ 
ments pertineiitS qU:i doivent etre soumis a 

· l'Assembiee generale, a Paris. Si cette liste est 
approuvee, non seulement les differents comites 

1 Voir Prooes-verbaux offioiels du C~seiZ eoonomique et 
sooiai, __ troisieme ·aimee,:sixieine_ sessi<ni, 123• seance. --. · . · 

--------- -------- __ , 
I 



· Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) ·supported the pro
posal made by the Australian representative. 
Referring to the number of committees to be set 
up by the Council, he agreed with the suggestion 
of the New Zealand representative, that a com
mittee of the whole on human rights should 
be· appointed to consider the Final Act of the 
Dnited Nations Conference on Freedom of Infor~ 
mation, the draft Convention on the Crime of 
Genocide and ·the Report of the Commission on 
Human· Rights. There would thus • be four 
committees of the whole : Economic, Social, 
Matters relating to Co-ordination, and Human 
Rights. A committee on procedure might also 
be· set up, consiSting of those members of the 
Council who were interested in such matters. 
He felt that the question of the number of com
m~ttees to -be. established, should be discussed 
before _the Council considered whjch items should 
be referr~d- to individual committees. 

Referring ·to the proposal of the Soviet Union 
representative that the· agenda should be dis
cussed item by· item, he suggested that after the 
Council had decided on the number of committees 
to . be set up, and which questions should be 
referred to individual committees, it should dis
cuss the various items listed in the Report of 
the Agenda Committee and decide which of them 
were to be postponed or deleted. 

Mr. STINEBOWER _(United States of America) 
supported the views of the representative of 
China. It would be difficult to take decisions 
on certain items of the agenda, before it was 
known how many committees would be- set up. 
For example, the method · of disposing of the 
suggestion ·that the question of human rights 
should be submitted direct to a committee, would 
depend on whether it was decided to set up a 
separate · committee · · on human rights. The 
United States delegation supported the proposal 
to. set up such .a committee and did not wish to 
press any point of view as to the order in which 
the Council should examine the .Report of the 
Agenda Committee. 

Mr. MENDES-FRANCE (France) said his delega
tion had no fundamental objection to the sugges
tions as to procedure put forward by the Soviet 
Union and Chinese representatives. · It approved 
the latter's proposal to determine first of all what 
committees were to be set up. 

His delegation -fully endorsed the_ suggestions 
made by the New Zealand representative and the 
amendments submitted by Australia and the 
United States. 

- The New Zealand proposal as adopted by the 
Agenda Committee seemed satisfactory; it was 
actually almost identical with that submitted by 
t_he French- delegation itself. 

. With regard to the amendment proposed by 
the' At'istralian representative, the French dele
gation thought it po8sible, in order· to gain time, 
to carry the idea it contained still further. More 
o~ the items given under heading ·III of the 
Agenda Committee's . report : ffiiglit be ina:r.ked 

ll> 

M. P. C. CHANG (Chine) appuie la proposition 
faite par le representant de I' Australie. Pour ce 
qui est du nombre des comites a creer par le 
Conseil, il se rallie a 1 'avis du representant de la 
Nouvelle-Zelande, qui ·a propose de constituer un 
comite plenier des droits de 1 'homme, charge 
d 'examiner I' Acte final de la conference des 
Nations _Unies sur la liberte de !'information, le 
projet de convention sur le crime de genocide et 
le rapport de la Commission des droits de 
1 'homme. II y aurait ainsi quatre comites ple
niers : le comite economique, le comite social, le 
comite de coordination et le comite des droits de 
I 'homme. On pourrait aussi instituer un comite 
charge des questions · de procedure, compose 
de ceux des membres du. Conseil qui s'inte
ressent a ces questions. II estime que la question 
du nombre des comites a creer doit etre discutee 
avant . que le Conseil determine les points qui 
doivent etre renvoyes a des comites particuliers: 

Quant a la proposition du representant de 
l'Union sovietique tendant a ce que l'ordre du 
jour soit examine point par point, le represen
tant de la Chine suggere que, lorsqu'une decision 
aura ete prise sur le nombre des comites a cons
tituer -et sur les questions a renvoyer a chacun 
d'eux, le Conseil discute les differents points 
enumeres dans le rapport du Comite de l'ordre du 
jour et decide quels sont ceux qui peuvent etre 
ajournes ou supprimes. · 

M. STINEBOWER (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) par
tage l'avis du representant de la Chine. II serait 
difficile de prendre nne decision sur certains 
points de l'ordre du jour avant de connaitre le 
nombre des comites qui seront institues. Par 
exemple, Ja suite a donner a la proposition de 
soumettre d'emblee a un comite la question des 
droits de 1 'homme dependra de la decision qui 
sera prise concernant la creation d'un comite 
distinct des droits de l'homme. La delegation des 
Etats-Unis estime qu'il faut, comme on l'a pro
pose, ci'eer un tel comite. Elle n'a aucune prefe
rence a exprimer quant a l'ordre dans lequel il 
conviendrait que le Conseil examinat le rapport 
du Comite.de l'ordre du jour. 

M. MENDES-FRANCE (France) declare que la 
delegation franQaise ne fait aucune objection de 
p:rincipe aux suggestions relatives ala procedure 
a suivre, presentees par les representants de 
l'Union sovietique et de la Chine. Elle approuve 
la proposition faite par ce dernier de determiner 
tout d'abord les comites a constituer. 

La .delegation franQaise appuie sans reserve 
les propositions du representant de la Nouvelle
Zelande ainsi que les amendements presentes par 
ia delegation de l'Australie et par celle des Etats~ 
Unis. 

La proposition de la delegation de la NoU:velle
Zelande, sous la forme ou le Comite de l'ordre 
du jour l'a adoptee, lui parait satisfaisante; en 
realite, elle est a peu pres identique a celle que 
la delegation fran<;aise .a elle-meme presentee. 

En ce qui concerne l'amendement propose par 
le representant de l'Australie, la delegation fran
<;aise estime qu'il serait possible, pour gagner du 
temps, d'aller plus loin encore dans ce sens et 
qu'un plus grand nombre des questions figurant 
sous la rubrique III du rapport du · Comite- de 



(I 

with an asterisk, as being capable of settlement 
in plenary without reference to a committee. 

He reminded the Council that the French dele
gation, in its proposal, had mentioned certain 
items, the retention of which on the agenda might 
be open· to argument. 

·He pointed out that the documentation on 
ite1ns 33, 42, 43 and 44 had not been received 
within the prescribed time-limits. As those items 
di,d not seem urgent, the French delegation pro
posed that they should be withdraWIJ. from the 
age_nda and referred for study to a more appro
priate organ. 

Mr. KATz-SucHY (Poland) supported the sug
gestion of the Soviet Union representative that 
the Council should examine the Report of the 
Agenda Committee item by item, and pointed out 
that by so doing it would be giving certain direc
tives to the committees concerned and would 
at the same time be examining all the items with 
a view to further deletions. 

He was surprised that the Agenda Committee 
had suggested that certain items should be 
submitted direct to committee. Discussion in 
plenary was not merely a technical matter; it 
stressed the importance of the items discussed 
and gave them wider publicity. To refer items 
direct to committees would not simplify proce
dure. Some of the smaller delegations found it 
difficult to cover the whole work of the Council 
and, should further committees be set up, those 
delegations might not be able to furnish repre
sentatives for every meeting. 

Although he_ considered that the Agenda 
Committee had carried out its work in a praise
worthy manner, he did not agree with several 
points in its report. While agreeing that cer
tain items-such as item 2-regarding which in
sufficient documentation had been submitted 
should be deleted from the agenda, his delegation 
also considered that item 48 should be de1eted and 
that item 49 should be deferred. 

The International Refugee Organization was 
:riot yet a specialized agency of the United Na
tions and therefore did not enjoy the right, under 
rule 10 of the rules of procedure, to submit ques
tions for inclusion in the agenda of the Eco~ 
nomic and Social Council. · 

Mr. KAMINsKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) pointed out that document E/855, 
which was before the Council, was simply a sum
mary of the various points of view expressed and 
l'ecommendations adopted by the Agenda Com
mittee, and should therefore. be considered by the 
Council item- by item. Such a procedure would 
save time, and- would enable the Council to 
reach- prompt decisions and draw up a final 
agenda. It would be difficult to- segregate 
the items of the agenda by groups at that time, 
before_ they had been discussed in plenary, and 

l'ordre du jour : pourraient etre . marquees de 
l'asterisque signalant les points qui peuvent etre 
tranches en. seance pleniere, sans etre renvoyes 
a un comite. ·_ 

Le representant de la France rappelle au 
Conseil que, dans sa proposition, la delegation 
frangaise mentionne certains points dont le main
tien a l'ordre du jour P()Uvait etr~ mis e:n cause. 

L'orateur fait ressortir que la documentation 
concernant les points 33, 42; 43 et . 44 n'a pas 
ete regue dans les delais prevus. Comme ces ques
tions ne · sembl!mt pas presenter· un caractere 
d'urgence, la del~ation fr~ngaise propose de les 
retirer- de l'ordre du jour, po}lr les renvoyer a 
l'examen d'un- organe plus approprie. · 

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) appuie la proposi
tion du representant de l'Union sovietique visant 
a ce que le Conseil examine • point par point le 
rapport du Comite de l'ordre du jour; il fait 
remarquer qu'en procedant de la sorte le Colliieil 
donnerait certaines directives aux comites inte- -
resses et passerait im revue tons les points ins· 
crits, afin d'en supp:rimer encore un certairi 
nombre. - · 

Le representant de la Pologne s'etonne que le_ 
Comite de l'ordre du jour ait propose de sou
mettre directement certains points aux comites. 
La discussion en seance pleniere n'est pas seule
ment une question de procedure; elle fait resc 
sortir !'importance des questions discutees et)eur 
assure une plus large publicite. Le renvoi direct 
aux comites de points de 1 'ordre du jour n'all,rait 
pas pour effet de simplifier la procedure. Cer
taines delegations peu nombreuses ont de la dif
ficulte· a suivre tons les travaux du Conseil, et, 
si l'on creait de nouveaux comites, ces delegations 
ne parviendraient peut-etre pas a se faire repre~ 
senter a toutes les seances. 

Tout en considerant que le Comite de l'ordre 
du jour merite des eloges pour la fagon dont il 
s'est acquitte de sa tache, l'orateur n'en .est pas 
moins en desaccord avec lui sur plusieurs points 
de son rapport, La delegation polonaise reconnait 
qu'il y a lieu de supprimer _de l'ordre du 'jon~ 
certains points ~ comnie le point 2, par exeniple 
- sur lesquels le Conseil ne dispose pas d 'une 
documentation suffisante. Mais elle croit egale
ment qu 'il faudrait supprimer le point 48 et 
ajourner l'examen du point 49. -

L'Organisation internationale pour les -r~fu-. 
gies n'est pas encore une institution specialis€e 
des Nations Unies et n'est par coriseqmint pas 
qualifiee, aux termes de l 'article 10 du reglement 
interieur, pour proposer des . questions a porter 
a l'ordre du jour du Conseil economique et social.. 

M. KAMINsK-Y\ (Republique soci~liste sovie~iq~e 
de Bielorussie) !fait remarquer que le document 
E/855, dont est saisi le Conseil, n 'est qu'un 
expose sommaire des cHff~rentes opinions expri
mees au sein du Comite de l'ordre du jour et des 
recommandations adoptees par -lui, et que le 
Conseil devrait par consequent I 'examiner point 
par point. Cette methode ferait gagner du 
temps, et elle permettrait au Conseil de par
venir. rapidement a des decisions et d 'etablir 
un ordre du: jour definitit n serait .. difticile de 
repartir des main tenant. par gi'oiipes -lee divers 



He agreed generally with the Canadian repre
sentative that it would be desirable first to 
consider the two lists in the report and reach 
a decision in principle, and then to, 'decide on 
individual items, d~letiQns and transfers. 

· Mr. n' AscoLI (Venezuela) said that his dele
gation had always ~hought that consideration of 
an excessively -large number of items in a limited 
time was unsatisfactory. 
: He approved reference of a number of ques

tions direct . to committees, but was not ready to 
supj>art the division Of items made in document 
E/855; ·rt would be more logical to adopt the 
Canadian _and United Kingdom suggestions; and 
to decide first whether items should, in principle, 
be sent to committees~a proposal for which 
the Venezuelan delegation would vote; secondly, 
which items should be sent to committees ; and 
thirdly, which items should ·be deferred. Only 
after those decisions had been taken could the 
Council consider items in detail. · 

He was not sure that consideration of item 
35 should be postponed; but in any case the 
arguments which applied to that item did not 
apply to item 10, on which concrete work had 
already been done. 

With regard to items 2 and 49, he believed that 
that the Council should take into consideration 
the· opinions of those members who favoured 
deferment. To remove those items from the 
agenda might avoid unnecessary complications. 

Finally, he expressed his agreement with the 
Soviet Union representative's view that it would 
be inore logical to adopt the agenda first. He 
therefore formally proposed that the agenda, as 
presented in document E/830, should be provi
sionally adopted, in order to provide a basis for 
discussion of subsequent division of the items into 
c1:1tegories. 

· The PRESIDENT thought that two methods of 
procedure ~ight be followed : one was to take 
the ;New Zealand. suggestion as· amended by the 
Australian and other delegations, and first adopt 
paragraph 10 of the Agenda Committee's report. 
That· "'ould· determine what should be included. 
Another ·approach would. be· first to consider 
paragraph 3 of the Agenda Committee's report, 
as suggested by the Soviet Union representative. 
That would determine what should be excluded. 

·· Mr. ARUT:i:umAN (Union of. Soviet Socialist 
Republics) could. not agree with the President 
that paragraphs, 3 and 10 of. the Agenda Com
mittee's report. were equally admissible as a 
basis for ·discussion. Paragraph 10 ·referred to 
the order of items. Before the· order of items 
could ·be considered, it must first be decided what 
items- were. on the agenda. In other words, the 
Comicil must· consider the proposals made by the 

D'une fagon generale, il estinie, comme · :Ie 
representant du Canada, qu'il serait bon d'exa
miner d'abord les deux listes que contient le rap
port et de J>rendre une decision de principe, 
pour decider ensuite les points particuliers a 
maintenir, a supprimer ou a transferer. 

M. n' A.scoLI (Venezuela) dit que sa delegation 
a toujours pense qu 'on ne peut arriver a de bons 
resultats en examinant, en un temps limite, un 
trop grand nombre de questions. 

L'orateur approuve le renvoi immediat aux 
comites d'un certain nombre de points sans etre 
toutefois dispose a approuver la repartition qu'en. 
donne le document E/855. Il serait plus logique 
d 'adopter les propositions du Canada et du 
Royaume-Uni, et de commencer par decider s'il 
y a lieu, en principe, de renvoyer certains points 
a des comites (et c'est d'ailleurs pour cette pro
position que votera la delegation venezuelienne)' 
puis quels sont les points qu'il convient d'envoyer 
a des comites, et enfin quels sont les points 'dont 
il y a lieu d'ajourner l'examen. C'est seulement 
lorsqu'il aura pris une decision sur ces trois 
questions que le Conseil pourra aborder en detail 
l'examen des divers points de l'ordre du jour. 

L'orateur ne croit guere qu'il convienne de 
differer l'examen du point 35; mais, en tout cas, 
les arguments qui sont valables pour ce point ne 
sont pas applicables au point 10, a propos duquel 
un travail positif a deja ete effectue. . 

Pour ce qui est des points 2 et 49, le repre
sentant du Venezuela estime que le Conseil 
devrait tenir compte de l'opinion de ceux d'entre 
les membres du Conseil qui sont partisans de 
l'ajournement. Peut-etre eviterait-on des compli
cations inutiles en rayant ces points de l'ordre 
du jour. 

Enfin, l'orateur estime, comme le representant 
de l'Union sovietique, qu'il serait plus logique 
de commencer par adopter l'ordre du jour. · Il 
propose done formellement au Conseil d'adop
ter, a titre provisoire, l 'ordre du jour tel qu 'il 
figure dans le document E/830, de fa~on a dispo
ser d'une base de discussion pour la repartition 
ulterieure des points en plusieurs categories. 

Le PRESIDENT pense que le Conseil a le choix 
entre deux methodes. Il peut, conformement a 

i la proposition de la delegation de la Nouvelle
Zelande, amendee par la delegation de l'Austra
lie et par d'autres deli'igations, commencer par 
adopter le paragraphe 10 du rapport du Comite 
de l'ordre du jour. Cela determinerait les points 
qu'il conviendra d'inclure. Il lui est egalement 
possible de commencer, comme l'a propose le 
representant de l'Union sovietique, par examiner 
le paragraphe 3 du ·rapport du Comite de l'ordre 
du jour, ce qui permettrait de determiner les 
points qu'il convient d'exclure. 

t4 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des E,epubliques socia
listes sovietiques) ne peut partager !'opinion du 
President, pour qui les paragraphes 3 et 10 du 
rapport du Comite de l'ordre du jour peuvent, 
au meme titre l'un que l'autre, servir de base de 
discussion. Le paragraphe 10 a trait a l' « ordre » 
dans lequel il y a lieu d'etudier les differents 
points. Avant de s'occuper de l'ordre dans lequel 
il faudra traiter les differents points, il 



Agenda Conimittee and the proposals made by 
delegations. 

Mr. WALKER (Australia) agreed with the point 
made by the Soviet Union representative concern
ing the order in which matters should be dis
cussed. He was quite content that paragraph 10 
should be considered later. 

Mr. PmLLIPS (United Kingdom) believed that 
either procedure would be acceptable so long as 
the general debate was not re-opened. · · 

The PRESIDENT asked the Council to examine 
paragraph 3 by sub-paragraphs. He ruled that 
it would be in order for the French representa
tive to make his suggestion for deferment of 
items at that point. 

M. MENDES-FRANCE (France) did not think 
there was any need for itemized consideration 
of the questions of which the Agenda Cominittee 
proposed withdrawal. The Council might reach 
agreement on certain questions of principle iri 
order to simplify and expedite its work. 

Of the four items proposed for postponement, 
it seemed easy to reach a decision on item 23 (ii). 
The only practical solution was simply -to agree 
to defer it. · 

importe de decider d'abord quels sont, en fait, 
les points qui :fi.,oureront a l 'ordre · du jour. En 
d'autres termes, le Conseil doit examiner les pro
positions du Comite de l'ordre du jour ainsi que 
les propositions des delegations. 

M. WALKER (Australie) se rallie au point de 
vue du representant de l'Union sovietique en ce 
qui concerne l'ordre dans lequel seront discutees 
les questions. Illui suffira que le Conseil procede 
ulterieurement a l'examen du paragraphe 10. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) estime que ces 
deux £a~(ms. de proceder sont aussi acceptables 
l'une, que l'autre, pourvu que l'on ne rouvre pas 
ht discussion generale. -

Le PRESIDENT demande au Conseil d'examiner 
le paragraphe 3 alinea par alinea. Il declare le 
moment venu pour le representa11t de la France 
de presenter ses propositions quant it l'ajourne
m.ent de certains points. 

M. MENDES-FRANCE (France) ne croit . pas 
riecessaire d'examiner point par point les ques
tions que le Comite de l'ordre du jour propose de 
ne pas maintenir. Le Conseil pourrait se mettre 

i d'accord sur certaines questions de principe pour 
i simplifier et accelerer ses travaux. 
I 

, L'ajournement a ete propose pour quatre 
: points. Il semble facile de prendre une decision 
: a l'egard de celui qui est inscrit sous le n a 23 ii). 
i La seule solution pratique consiste en effet a deci
: der de l'ajournement purement et simplement. 

Items 49 and 50 were not such as to allow the Les points 49 et 50 Ii'ont pas un caractere tel 
Council to reach concrete conclusions in the pre- , que le Conseil puisse aboutir, dans l'etat ou est 
sent state of world affairs. . : aujourd'hui le monde, a des conclusions concretes. 

Item 2 should be referred to the International ,. Quant au point 2, le representant de la France 
Labour Organisation as the body best qualified est d'avis dele renvoyer a !'Organisation interna
to study it; he advocated the· same solution for tionale du Travail, qui est !'organisation la plus 
item 49. Item 50 should be referred to the Eco- qualifiee pour l'etudier ;' il preconise la meme so
o.omic Commission for Latin America, as the ! lution pour le point 49. Le point 50 devrait 
Jnly means of ensuring a thorough study and i etre. renvoye a la Commission economique pour 
useful proposals. Item 48 should likewise be ' !'Amerique latine; ce serait la seule maniere d'en 
referred to the appropriate !;!pecialized agency- assurer l'etude complete et d'aboutir a des pro
namely, the Inte),'national Refugee Organization. positions utiles. Le representant de la France 
That would eliminate uselE)ss discussions. estime que le point 48 devrait etre renvoye egale-

The PRESIDENT observed that, £rom a proce
dural point of view, the reference of an item. to 
a specialized agency was not the same thing ·as 
deferment of that item. It meant that . the 
Council had taken action on the item and was 
awaiting a report thereon. He would therefore 
interpret the French proposal as an amendment 
to the New Zealand proposal. That was to say 
that he would not consider it as a proposal to 
defer item 2, but . as a proposal to refer it to a 
particular specialized agency. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) pointed out that the Council's deci
sion to refer a matter to another organ did not 

ment a !'institution specialisee competente, a sa
voir : !'Organisation ipternationale pour les 
refugies ; ainsi, le Conseil s 'epargnerait des 
debats super:fl.us. 

I. 

Le PRESIDENT fait observer que; du point de 
vue de la procedure, le renvoi -d 'un point de 

; l'ordre du jour a une institution specialisee et 
l'ajournement de l'examen de ce point sont deux 
choses distinctes; en ce sens que, dans le premier 

: cas, le Conseil s'est prononce sur le point en ques
tion et qu'il attend un rapport a son sujet. C'est 

· pourquoi le President considerera la proposition 
de la France cornme .uiJ.. amendement a la propo~ 
sition de la Nouvelle-Zelande; c'est~a-dire q11'il 
ne la regardera pas cornme visant a l'ajournement 
puret simple du point 2,mais comme preconisant 
le renvoi de ce point a une institution specialisee. 

15 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) fait remarquer que la decision 
de renvoyer un point a un autre organisme ne 



consider the problem, seemed reasonable. The 
question could not be referred to the latter 
organization, however, unless it were kept on the 
Council's agenda. 

In the view of the United States delegati0n 
there was a distinction between items 2 and 49, 
and it would favour the deferment of item 49, 
but the retention of item 2. 

His delegation would later propose the deletion 
of item 38 and the deferment of items 20, 22 and 
33 till the eighth session of the Council. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that some persons, who professed 
a desire to avoid political propaganda, had just 
undertaken a propaganda campaign under cover 
of a procedural debate on the adoption of the 
agenda. · 

The Soviet Union was quite ready to consider 
matters on technical grounds, but would accept 
any political challenge in the Council or else
where. Certain countries had recently opened 

. campaigns of slander, but the Soviet Union was 
ready to reply. 

He hoped, however, that .at that stage the 
Council would consider matters from a business 
point of view. He appealed to members not to 
make use of the Council for political purposes. 

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.m. 

ONE HUNDRED AND 
SEVENTY-SEVENTH MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Tuesday, 20 July 1948, at 10 a.m. 

President : Dr. Charles MALIK 

4. Continuation of the discussion on 
adoption of the agenda (E/830 and 
E/855) 

Item2 

The PRESIDENT invited further comments on 
whether ithe~ 2 (Survey of forced labour and 
measures for its abolition) should be retained on 
the agenda. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) felt unable to 
accept the recommendation of the Agenda Com
mittee that discussion of item 2 be deferred till 
the next session. Apart from the merits of its 
substance, there were technical procedural rea
sons in favour of retaining that item on the 
agenda. First, the item had already been 

18 

examiner le probleme par !'Organisation inter
nationale du Travail semble raisonnable. Or, 
pour que la question puisse etre renvoyee a cette 
institution, il faut necessairement la maintenir 
a l'ordre du jour du Conseil. 

La delegation des Etats-Unis. estime qu'il y a 
une distinction a faire entre le point 2 et le 
point 49. Elle appuiera l'ajournement du 
point 49, mais elle se prononcera pour le main
tien .du point 2. 

La delegation des Etats-Unis proposera ulte
rieurement la suppression du point 38 et le ren
voi a la huitieme session du Conseil des points 20, 
22 et 33. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia
listes sovietiques) constate que, tout en protestant 
de leur souci d'eviter toute propaganda politique, 
certains delegues viennent justement d'entamer 
une campagne de propaganda dissimulee sous un 
debat de procedure consacre a !'approbation de 
l'ordre du jour. 

L'Union sovietique est toute disposee a exa
miner les problemes du point de vue technique, 
mais elle relevera tous les defis politiques, au 
Conseil ou ailleurs. · Certains pays ont lance 
recemment des campagnes de calomnie, mais 
l'Union sovietique est prete a y repondre. 

Le representant de l'Union sovietique espere 
cependant que lt:! Conseil etudiera les problemes 
d 'un point de vue realiste. Il adjure les membres 
du Conseil de ne pas se servir du Conseil pour 
des fins politiques. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 15. 

CENT SOIXANTE DIX-SEPTIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le mardi 20 juillet 1948, a 10 heures 

President : M. Charles MALIK 

4. Suite de Ia discussion sur !'adoption 
de l'ordre du jour (E/830 et E/855) 

Point 2 

Le PRESIDENT invite les membres du Conseil 
a continuer a presenter leurs observations sur la 
question du maintien a l'ordre du jour du point 2 
(Etude du travail force et des mesures tendant a 
l'abolir). 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) ne croit pas pou
voir accepter la recommandation du Comite de 
l'ordre du jour, c'est-a-dire l'ajournement de 
l'examen du point 2 jusqu'a la prochaine session. 
Outre l'interet que la question presente quant au 
fond, il existe des raisons techniques de proce
dure pour maintenir ce point a l'ordre du jour. 




